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March 30, 2006

D. Anthony Mastando

Vice President, Regulatory/Senior Regulatory Attorney
DeltaCom, Inc.

7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400
Huntsville, Alabama 35806

Re: Docket No. 060293-TP

Dear Mr. Mastando:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. TI889 and CLEC Certificate No. 4764 from ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. to DeltaCom,
Inc., effective March 30, 2006, which was filed in this office on March 30, 2006, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 8:50 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Name change in new docket 060293-TP

IXC and CLECs. The ﬁhng dldl‘l t mention the d/b/ a's. Full name in our records for both IXC and CLEC
currently is:

ITC”DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC"DeltaCom d/b/a
 Grapevine

We titled the docket without the d/b/a's, but are they actually keeping their d/b/a's?
Please ask whoever is assigned to this docket to let us know about changing the docket title.

Thé.l’lkS'.
Kay
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